


 

2501 Rio Grande Boulevard NW, Suite A  |  Albuquerque, New Mexico 87104  |  [505] 888-6088 P  |  [505] 242-6655 F 

 

 
 
March 30, 2016 
 
Abiel Carrillo, PE 
Principal Engineer - Hydrology Section 
Development and Building Services 
City of Albuquerque 
Plaza Del Sol 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102 
 
SUBJECT:   CAR CRAFTERS  (C23/D044) 
  Engineer’s Certification of Grading & Drainage for Permanent Certificate of Occupancy 
   
Dear Abiel: 
 
Submitted herewith in support of Permanent Certificate of Occupancy approval is one copy of the Engineer’s Certification 
of the Grading and Drainage Plan for the subject site.  The certification has been amended to add as-constructed 
information describing the drainage swale along the east property line. The following improvements were made: 
 

1. The concrete pad and drainage line have been removed at the northeast building corner.  
2. A railroad tie retaining wall, approximately 2 courses high, with a 6’ chain link fence was constructed along the 

east property line. 
3. The roof over the compressor pad is equipped with a gutter and downspout draining roof water to the yard 

swale. 
4. A swale was constructed behind the building draining north to the compressor pad. Swale flows drain through 

the compressor pad and are directed west to the paved parking lot by the refuse enclosure wall.  This situation 
is not ideal, but excess runoff is expected to be minor since the swale only drains flow from the swale itself and 
the compressor roof. 

5. The swale north of the refuse enclosure drains to a rip rap erosion control pad before existing to the paved 
parking lot. 

 
All on-site drainage flows are now managed by the constructed improvements.  Off-site flows between the property line 
and the drainage channel to the east will drain north to Holly Avenue until the property develops.  Upon development 
these flows will drain to a proposed retention pond. 
   
We respectfully request Permanent Certificate of Occupancy approval. If you have any questions regarding this request, 
please call me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
LORENZ DESIGN & CONSULTING, LLC 

 
Dennis A. Lorenz, PE 
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